From: Jim Norweck

To: Jason VonEhr; Tim Martin, COO; Tina Shoemaker; Jim Norweck
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: CHH NRC CO Notification 10.29.24
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 1:56:22 PM

Attachments: SIR 2025 Abstract Submission Response 11.20.24.pdf

SIR 2025 Abstract Submission 8.20.24.pdf

Hello Jason - | received the SIR 2025 Abstract Submission decision today, please
see the attached. Hopefully, this is just FYI but lwant to send it in case there was any
pushback on what has already been submitted. Unless we hear otherwise from you,
we will assume that you are satisfied with the dose range reports sent previously and
that the 2024 RSO Resource Review is the only outstanding information needed to
finish the CO. Thank you and have a good Thanksgiving - Jim

James Norweck, MS, DABR, FACR
Radiology, Inc
3448 US Route 60

Huntington, WV 25705
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On Tue, Oct 29, 2024 at 6:11 PM Jim Norweck <jnorweck@radiology-inc.com> wrote:

Hello All - Please accept the attached notification letter and supporting documentation.
Please let us know if there are any questions or comments. Thank you for your
assistance - Jim

James Norweck, MS, DABR, FACR
Radiology, Inc

3448 US Route 60
Huntington, WV 25705
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jnorweck(@radiology-inc.com




Jim Norweck

From: annualmeeting@sirweb.org

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 10:28 AM
To: jnorweck@radiology-inc.com

Cc: annualmeeting@sirweb.org

Subject: SIR 2025: Abstract Submission Notification

Dear Dr. James Norweck:

Thank you for submitting an abstract for SIR 2025 Annual Scientific Meeting in Nashville, March 29 - April 2.

e Submission number: 1918020
e Abstract title: A Case of Extremity Over-Exposure and Regulatory Compliance

Each year the Annual Scientific Meeting Committee faces the challenging task of constructing a well-balanced
and stimulating program from among many worthy abstracts. We regret to inform you that we cannot

accommodate the abstract submission above in this year's educational program.

Again, thank you for submitting an abstract for SIR 2025. We hope that you will continue to support the Annual
Scientific Meeting program and look forward to participating with you in future meetings.

Kush Desai, MD, FSIR Kumar Madassery, MD, FSIR

Chair, 2025 Scientific Program Vice-Chair, 2025 Scientific Program



Jim Norweck

From: annualmeeting@sirweb.org

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 2:27 PM

To: jnorweck@radiology-inc.com

Cc: jnorweck@radiology-inc.com

Subject: SIR 2025 Call for Abstracts --- Submission Details

MINIMALLY SIVE

Nashville

This email notification confirms the abstract submission detailed below. Only
the submitter can access and edit the abstract until the deadline on Thursday,
September 26, 2024. If you have any questions, please contact
annualmeeting@sirweb.org.

SIR 2025 Call for Abstracts: SIR 2025
You can access your Submission at any time by clicking here.

Submission Type
Educational Exhibit Abstract

Submission Status:
Complete

Submission ID:
1918020

Submission Title:
A Case of Extremity Over-Exposure and Regulatory Compliance

Author(s)

1. James Norweck, MS (he/him/his) (Role: Presenting Author)




Educational Exhibit Abstract

Educational Track
General IR
Please select a sub-topic that your abstracts falls under.:

Education and Training

Choose the type of educational exhibit submission below:

« 5) Other

Learning Objectives

Understand the Importance of a) good radiation safety practices when performing CT-
guided interventional procedures and awareness of potential for high extremity
exposure, and b) compliance with NRC occupational dose monitoring and training
requirements.

Background

Post-inspection reactive extremity exposure monitoring resulted in discovery of high

extremity exposure practices by an interventional radiologist. Inadequate educational
training on occupational exposure limits and proper dose monitoring requirements is
common practice at many facilities for physicians due to assumed knowledge based

on credentials and experience.

Clinical Findings/Procedure Details

Extremity exposure monitoring of an interventional radiologist working at multiple
facilities was initiated and annual exposure limits were quickly exceeded. Investigation
determined this over-exposure was due to the physician performing CT-guided
interventional procedures with the hand in or near the CT beam radiation field. A
cumulative dose reconstruction estimated that the extremity exposure was likely
between 2 and 5 Gy.

Conclusion and/or Teaching Points



Poor radiation safety practices can result in physician over-exposure. The facility
occupational radiation worker training and dose monitor program must include
physicians utilizing licensed and unlicensed source of radiation.

Table

References
NRC Information Notice IN-21-02: Recent Issues Associated with Monitoring

Occupational Exposure to Radiation from Licensed and Unlicensed Radiation
Sources, published 8/4/2021.
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4, On behalf of myself, the presenting author, and my co-authors, | confirm
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1. Are you interested in using this abstract to apply for one of the following
awards: the SIR Foundation's Dr. Constantin Cope Medical Student



Research Award, the Resident Research Award, or the Research
Scientist Award?

No
2. Funding

None of the above
3. Membership Category of Presenting Author

Non Member Associate (Non Physician, IR professional)
4. Trainee

No

Abstract Withdrawal/Cancellation and Expenses Policy

1. Abstract Withdrawal/Cancellation

On behalf of myself and my co-authors, | confirm that | have reviewed the
submission rules regarding abstract withdrawal/cancellation and agree to
comply fully.

2. Sanctions Policy

On behalf of myself and my co-authors, | confirm that | have reviewed the
abstract sanction policy and agree to comply fully.

3. Expenses

On behalf of myself and my co-authors, | confirm that | have reviewed the
expense guidelines and agree to comply fully.

Co-authorship, IRB Compliance, Originality and Publication
Rights policies

1. Co-Authorship



On behalf of myself and my co-authors, | confirm that | have reviewed the
submission rules regarding co-authorship and agree to comply fully.

2. IRB Compliance

On behalf of myself and my co-authors, | confirm that | have reviewed the
submission rules regarding IRB compliance and agree to comply fully.

3. Originality

On behalf of myself and my co=authors, | confirm that | have reviewed the
submission rules regarding originality and agree to comply fully.

4. Publication Rights
On behalf of myself and my co=authors, | confirm that | have reviewed the

submission rules regarding publication rights and agree to comply fully.

Don't forget, the submission process closes Thursday, September 26, 2024, 5 p.m.
ET. For any questions, please reach out to annualmeeting@sirweb.org.

Technical Support
Please email: annualmeeting@sirweb,org with technical issues and questions,

Contact us
Please review the FAQ and Abstract preparation for more information. For further

questions, contact us at annualmeeting@sirweb.org.

Program Coordinator

For content related questions, please contact Dena Harrison at annualmeeting@sirweb.org or (703) 631-1805

Technical Support

Should you need technical support, please email support@gocadmium.com or call (410) 638-9239 between the hours of 9am -
9pm ET, Monday - Friday to reach a support specialist.

About the Abstract Scorecard

The Abstract Scorecard® enables meeting planners to collect submissions and manage educational data online. It has been
designed to fulfill the promise of our mission statement: Bring Your Event Together. To learn more aboul Cadmium's services,
please contact us at info@gocadmium.com or call (410) 638 9239 or visit our website at www.gocadmium.com.






